



P: 780.430.0005
C: 780.267.5415
E: cwesley-firt@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Cody recently joined the Fillmore Construction team as a Project Coordinator in May of 2019 following his graduation from the NAIT Construction Engineering Technology program. Cody has demonstrated his detail oriented problem solving skills as a Project Coordinator.

Cody makes an excellent addition to our team. He develops strong working relationships with the field and office people working around him as well with the clients and consultants. His current training and fresh knowledge makes him a valuable contribution to our Fillmore Construction team.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

HARMONY RUTHERFORD GARDENS SENIORS LIVING FACILITY *Project Coordinator*

Harmony Rutherford Gardens Seniors Living Facility, Edmonton, AB (current)
Project Value: \$29,780,000, New Build Construction – 150,500ft²

ENOCH CREE NATION *Carpenter*

Maskêkosak Kiskinomâtowikamik Enoch Cree Nation K12 School, Enoch, AB (2019):
Project Value: \$21,220,000 - New Building Construction – 60,000ft²

U-STORE-IT *Carpenter*

U-Store-It, St. Albert, AB (2019): Project Value: \$13,000,000
New Building Construction - 135,000ft²

EDUCATION:

Construction Engineering Technology Diploma, NAIT, April 2019

Business Fundamentals: Supervisory Specialization, NAIT, 2015

National Construction Safety Officer, ACSA, 2013

Journeyman Carpenter, NAIT, 2010

CAREER:

2019 - Present **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.

2013 - 2018 **Carpenter**, Voice Construction

2012 **Carpenter**, PCL

2006 – 2012 **Carpenter**, Ellis Don